
From: City of Ocala - Contracting Officer
To: LCole; Michelle Brooker; Patricia Lewis; Shayatta J. Roberts; Daphne Robinson; Laitishia Crutchfield
Subject: Your policy exception has been approved.
Date: Friday, March 14, 2025 10:05:55 AM

 

 

Your policy exception has been approved.

Approval Comments:  drobinson@ocalafl.org
The department is approved to utilize the General Services Administration
(GSA) Multiple Awad Schedule GS-07F-169DA.  As a political subdivision
of the state of Florida, the City of Ocala qualifies as an eligible user of
cooperative purchasing agreements like the GSA Multiple Award
Schedule.  GSA contracts are negotiated by the federal government with the
intent of securing “most favored customer’ pricing plus a discount offered
to GSA and other authorized purchasers.  The underlying agreement for
Total Solutions for Law Enforcement, Security, Facilities Management, Fire
and Rescue is vallid from August 23, 2016 through August 22, 2026  and
has been evaluated and determined by the City’s Procurement and
Contracting Department to be cost-effective and afford the City best
value.  PLEASE ESTABLISH A MUNIS CONTRACT NUMBER AND
ISSUE A REQUISITION SO THAT A PURCHASE ORDER
CONTAINING THE CITY'S TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAN BE
GENERATED.  THE CONTRACT WILL NEED TO BE TAKEN TO
COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL ONCE THE DEPARTMENT IS READY
TO PROCEED.  PLEASE ENSURE THIS EXCEPTION APPROVAL IS
ATTACHED TO THE MUNIS CONTRACT, REQUISITION, AND
AGENDA ITEM.

 
  Procurement/Contract/P-Card Exception 
 

Select exception type: Procurement

Reason for procurement exception: Piggyback Request in Lieu of Bid

Enter a brief description of your
exception request:

We are requesting to purchase a Lenco BearCat G3 Pro
Package.  Pricing is based of Lenco Contract # GS-07F-
169DA.  John King reviewed and approved the quote.  We
worked with Janice Mitchell to secure the funding from
the one cent sales tax.

Attach all documents related to the
exception that can assist the
Contracting Officer's decision.

Lenco GSA Price List 2025.pdf
109025 OCLFL Ocala PD FL.pdf
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Department (OPD) POLICE DEPARTMENT

Requestor Name Lyn Cole

Requestor Email lcole@ocalapd.gov

Phone number (352) 369-7193

Who authorized requesting this
exception? Lyn Cole

 


